Richard Hicks

From: barry.mims <barry.mims@omnitech-services.com>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Richard Hicks; '‘Coreen Harney'

Cc: Mary Lowery; Shara Fortier; Adam Colopy; Tina Lee

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: VA701 WO# 16939 -------- PLEASE RESPOND
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Rick,
There is no charge for this.

| just spoke to the guy on the phone and helped him out.

Thanks
Barry
Sent from my very smart phone

-------- Original message --------

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Date: 5/27/22 10:47 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: barry.mims@omnitech-services.com, 'Coreen Harney' <coreen.harney@omnitech-services.com>

Cc: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>, Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o0.net>, Adam Colopy
<adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>, Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: VA701 WO# 16939 -------- PLEASE RESPOND

Barry,

| need to close out my May billing . Do you have any incurred cost for VA701 - WO# 16939 ?

Work Description Sit
Order
16939 CAC systems can't be accessed to authorize anyone CAC access to the building, need someone to come o 99

Thanks,



Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510

Alexandria,VA 22312

703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>; Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh20.net>; Mary Lowery
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]VA701 COMP-UR -

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Shara, have you touched base with Barry at Omni -tech ? Are they invoicing us ? Or CAN WE CANCEL THIS TICKET
? Reminder Angela canceled this ticket

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




